



American Resistance Party

How long will you wear the chains of your Masters?

Contact: Edward C. Noonan
Tel: 530-777-3474
Email: ednoonan7@gmail.com
Email: americanresistanceparty@mail.com
<http://www.americanresistanceparty.org>

awake to a sense of your awful situation

**FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
ACTION ALERT**

50 U.S.C. §841

“Communist Party should be outlawed”

August 12, 2015 – The Miami Herald on Aug 12, 2015 posted on the internet some propaganda titled, “Flag raising at US Embassy in Cuba will mark start of relationship-building efforts.” The American Resistance Party, however, states, “The illegal alien, Barry Soetoro, has unconstitutionally authorized this new treaty without either constitutional authority nor Senate approval.”

In this article, the Miami Herald states:

*“When the stars and stripes run up the flagpole Friday at the U.S. Embassy in Havana for the first time in **nearly 55 years**, it will officially mark the end of the **Cold War** in the Caribbean and the beginning of the really tough work of trying to **forge a normal relationship between the United States and Cuba.**”*

*“As part of a thaw that was **announced Dec. 17, the two countries established diplomatic relations on July 20** and both nations converted their diplomatic missions from interests sections to full-fledged embassies.”*

*“Cuba raised its flag at its Washington embassy the first day diplomatic ties were restored, but the United States is waiting until Friday, when **Secretary of State John Kerry** will do the honors in Havana. Three of the U.S. Marines who took down the last U.S. flag to fly over the embassy on Jan. 3, 1961, will be guests at the ceremony.”*

Read more at: <https://www.arcamax.com/currentnews/newsheadlines/s-1705680?fs>

Mr. Soetoro (illegal alien)(aka BHO) has no constitutional authority to act as an official U.S. Citizen when he cannot prove and HAS NOT proved (in a court of law) that he is eligible to hold the office of Commander in Chief and POTUS. Only a legitimate POTUS and U.S. citizen has the authority to offer treaties to the Senate:

U.S. Constitution – Art II, Sec 2, Clause 2:

“He **(a legitimate POTUS)** shall have Power, by and with the Advice and Consent of the Senate, to make Treaties, **provided two thirds of the Senators present concur;** and he shall nominate, and by and with the Advice and Consent of the Senate, shall appoint Ambassadors...”

In addition, Soetoro has committed a felony by violating 68 Stat. 775, 50 U.S.C.

§841. Findings and declarations of fact

The Congress finds and declares that the Communist Party of the United States, although purportedly a political party, is in fact an instrumentality of a conspiracy to overthrow the Government of the United States. It constitutes an authoritarian dictatorship within a republic, demanding for itself the rights and privileges accorded to political parties, but denying to all others the liberties guaranteed by the Constitution. Unlike political parties, which evolve their policies and programs through public means, by the reconciliation of a wide variety of individual views, and submit those policies and programs to the electorate at large for approval or disapproval, the policies and programs of the Communist Party are secretly prescribed for it by the foreign leaders of the world Communist movement. Its members have no part in determining its goals, and are not permitted to voice dissent to party objectives. Unlike members of political parties, members of the Communist Party are recruited for indoctrination with respect to its objectives and methods, and are organized, instructed, and disciplined to carry into action slavishly the assignments given them by their hierarchical chieftains. **Unlike political parties, the Communist Party acknowledges no constitutional or statutory limitations upon its conduct or upon that of its members.** The Communist Party is relatively small numerically, and gives scant indication of capacity ever to attain its ends by lawful political means. The peril inherent in its operation arises not from its numbers, but from its failure to acknowledge any limitation as to the nature of its activities, and its dedication to the proposition that the present constitutional Government of the United States ultimately must be brought to ruin by any available means, including resort to force and violence. Holding that doctrine, its role as the agency of a hostile foreign power renders its existence a clear present and continuing danger to the security of the United States. It is the means whereby individuals are seduced into the service of the world Communist movement, trained to do its bidding, and directed and controlled in the conspiratorial performance of their revolutionary services. **Therefore, the Communist Party should be outlawed.** (Aug. 24, 1954, ch. 886, §2, 68 Stat. 775.)

§783. Offenses

(a) Communication of classified information by Government officer or employee

It shall be unlawful for any officer or employee of the United States or of any department or agency thereof, or of any corporation the stock of which is owned in whole or in major part by the United States or any department or agency thereof, to communicate in any manner or by any means, to any other person whom such officer or employee knows or has reason to believe to be an agent or representative of any foreign government, any information of a kind which shall have been classified by the President (or by the head of any such department, agency, or corporation with the approval of the President) as affecting the security of the United States, knowing or having reason to know that such information has been so classified, unless such officer or employee shall have been specifically authorized by the President, or by the head of the department, agency, or corporation by which this officer or employee is employed, to make such disclosure of such information.

(c) Penalties for violation

Any person who violates any provision of this section shall, upon conviction thereof, be punished by a fine of not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment for not more than ten years, or by both such fine and such imprisonment, and shall, moreover, be thereafter ineligible to hold any office, or place of honor, profit, or trust created by the Constitution or laws of the United States.

WATCH THIS VIDEO: [The Cuban Revolution & Fidel Castro's Communist Regime in Cuba | Cold War Footage | Full Documentary](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nnfGwzZhesQ)

See: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nnfGwzZhesQ>

###

The [American Resistance Party](#) is 100% opposed to friendly relations with CUBA!

If you'd like more information about this topic, or to schedule an interview with Mr. Edward C. Noonan, Founder and National Committee Chairman: [American Resistance Party](#), please call 530-777-3474 or email at: ednoonan7@gmail.com Forward this email to 10 of your friends for a "free gift." (bcc us for proof of your referral.) (free gift = [Mr. Noonan's ebook "Chester Arthur - "1st Bogus POTUS" vs. The Death of America"](#))

Permission to reprint in whole or in part is gladly granted, provided full credit is given.